



## DELZAR SADIQ

Nationality: Iraqi

### INFO



Name: DELZAR SADIQ

Birth: Nov 30,



Address: Erbil, Iraq

[https://academics.su.edu.krd/d/dlzar.sadiq/](https://academics.su.edu.krd/dlzar.sadiq/)



Phone: +9647504561804



Email:

[dlzar.sadiq@gmail.com](mailto:dlzar.sadiq@gmail.com)

### PROFILE

I am from the city of Erbil, which is located in the northern of Iraq, in 2012 I holds a bachelor's degree in history with a very well score, and in 2016 Master in Contemporary History, with a very good degree. Since 2012 I am working as an assistant researcher in the history department, I have work experience in the office work, and deal well with Peoples. My Hobby, I like especially swimming and jogging, watching football, listening to music and reading book.



### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of General History** (2008.10-2012.06)

**Salahadin University, Erbil, Iraq**

**Master of Contemporary History** (2014.10-2016.06)

**Salahadin University, Erbil, Iraq**

**Ph.D. Candidate in the Dept. of History**



### EXPERIENCE

**History Researcher** (2012.12- 2017) in the **History department, College of Arts, Salahadin University- Erbil, Iraq**

**Head of the History Department Library** (2014 - 2018)

**Deputy head** of History Department (٢٠١٨ -٢٠21)

**Assistant Lecturer** in the college of Arts, Salahaddin University-Erbil (2018- currently)

**Teaching** Kurdish Study in the Dept of History

**General Specialization: Modern and Contemporary History**

**Specific Specialization: Contemporary History of Iran**



### SKILLS

Vice Head Dept. of History



OFFICE WORKING



Modern History Teacher



ORGANISATION



COMMUNICATION



HISTORY RESEARCHER



TEAM WORK



### Language Skills

**Kurdish: Native**

**English: Good** in writing and speaking

**Arabic: Fluent** in writing and speaking

**Persian: Fluent** in writing and speaking